

Would Thomas Weber be the MSP point of contact for our distribution list? If so, we can add him and then he will receive the report that will be distributed today.

Corinne

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS) <LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov>; Scott, Linda (DHHS) <ScottL12@michigan.gov>; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) <WahlK@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Flint water

Jen,

Linda Dykema and Corinne Miller are the leads for this incident. I have copied them so they can provide assistance to MSP. I don't know if the DHHS incident reports are cleared for release outside of the department yet - if so we can send those to MSP weekly.

Jacqueline S. Scott, D.V.M., Ph.D.

Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Telephone 517-335-8150

Cell: PPI

Fax 517-335-0434



This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy the email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in the email is strictly forbidden.

From: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)
Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Wahl, Kathy (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Dr. Scott,

Please see the below email from Mr. Weber

Thank you,

Jennifer Lixey Terrill, B.S., M.A.

Healthcare and Public Health Policy Specialist and Emergency Management Coordinator

Bureau of EMS, Trauma, and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48913

Email: LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov

(O) 517-335-0172

(M) PPI

(F) 517-335-9434